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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, September 24, 2009 8:38 AM
To: © 'Matt McGrath'

Subju.ct: RE: important - Unted Capial Funding Group, LLC Address Error H

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section far updating.

Thank You .
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take & fow minutes to provide feedback on tha quality of service you récetved from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values your fesdback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is
cemmittad to continuousty assessing and improving the lavel and quality of services provicad to you. Simpty click on the link 1o tha "DOS Customar Satisfaction Survey," Thank you in advance for your participation. ROS
Cugtomer_Satsfaction

From: Matt McGrath [mailto:mmograth21@comeast.net]

Sent: Wednesday, Septernber 23, 2005 8:13 PM

Yo: corphelp

Cc: 'Chip Seeger'

Subject: FW: Important - Unlted Capital Funding Group, LLC Address Etror

To Whom 1t May Concern;

Plense be advised the address for the subject corporation is incorrect. The criginal documents contained the number 55 however number 35 s listed with the state. Please correct the
adddress for United Capital Funding Group LLC {Document MOSG00001516) from 35 Chews Landing Road to 55 Chews Landing Road.

If you have any questions, | can be reached at 609-238-3388.

Thank you,
Matt McGrath

From: Owens, Vicklann [mallto:vicklann.owens@wolterskluwer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 4:10 PM

To: Matt McGrath

Subject: RE: Important - United Capital Funding Group, LLC Address Error

Hi Matt,
All is well here! | see the problem, it was a very very t'aini copy that was scanned and they probably couldn’t read it. 1 was told you (the member) can email the state

Corphelp@dos.state.flus List the document name, the document number and what needs to be changed and what your status is with company. This will be reflected within
24 hours.
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